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Betty Jo Mahan <bettyjo.mahan@knoxmpc.org>

[MPC Comment] Fwd: Parking Ordinance 
1 message

Gerald Green <gerald.green@knoxmpc.org> Thu, Apr 13, 2017 at 9:44 AM
Reply­To: gerald.green@knoxmpc.org
To: Planning Commissioners <commission@knoxmpc.org>

Good morning,

A comment regarding the parking ordinance update.

Gerald
Gerald Green AICP
Executive Director
Knoxville­Knox County
Metropolitan Planning Commission
400 Main Street, Suite 403
Knoxville, TN 37902
865.215.3758
gerald.green@knoxmpc.org 

­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: Tim Hill <tim@hatcherhill.com> 
Date: Tue, Apr 12, 2017 at 6:23 PM 
Subject: Parking Ordinance
To: Gerald Green <gerald.green@knoxmpc.org> 
Cc: Amy Nolan <anolan@knoxvillechamber.com> 

Gerald:

Please see attached site plan for one of our shopping centers in Farragut. Farragut has some of the most
restrictive ordinances in the region. The interior islands allow 15 spaces to each island and 19 spaces to
perimeter islands.

Thank you,

Tim Hill
Hatcher­Hill Properties, LLC
311 S. Weisgarber Road
Knoxville, TN 37919
tim@hatcherhill.com
865.719.7538

­­ 
___________________________________________________
This message was directed to commission@knoxmpc.org

Site Plan­Village At Parkside.pdf 
1436K
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